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CHICAGO Januarv 17. 2013

To the President and Members of the City Council:

Your Committee on Finance having had under consideration one (1) order authorizingfle
(5) applications for City of Chicago Charitable Solicitation (Tag Day) permits.

ChildFund lnternational, USA

Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Chicago

International Society for Krishna Consciousness

Les Tumer ALS Foundation

The Nature Conservancy

having had the same under advisement, begs leave to report and recommend that your
Honorable Body pass the ordinance(s)/order(s) transmitted herewith.

This recommendation \¡/as concurred in by
of the members of the committee with

Respectfully submitted

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.



Ordered, that the Committee on Finance is hereby authorized and directed to issue charitable

solicitation (tag day) permits to the following organizations:

C.

ChildFund lntemational, USA
January 17, 2013 through July 17, 2013
Citywide

Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Chicago
March 22-25,2013
Citywide

Intemational S o ciety for Krishna Consciousness

January 26,2013, February 9,2013, March 9,2013
Apn127,2013, May 1I,2013, June 1,2013
August 3,2013, August 31,2013, September 28,2013
October 19,2013, November 2,2013 and December 14,2013
Citywide

Les Turner ALS Foundation
May 3-5,2013
l|l4ay 10-12,2013
i|l4ay 17-19,2013
May24-26,2013
May 31,2013
Citywide

The Nature Conservancy
January T5,2013 through March 31,2013
Citywide

This order shall take effect and be in fr and after its passage.

d^J *+[^
Edward M. Burke
Alderman, 14ft Ward

A.

B.

D.

E.



PERMIT NO. 2013 - 01

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET

PERMIT NUMBER: 2013-01

GROUP NAME: ChildFund International. USA

ADDRESS: 2821 Emerwvood Pkwv. Richmond. VA23294

TELBPIIONE NTJMBER: 206-262-9464

CONTACT PERSON: Anne Lr¡nam Goddard

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECETVED: January 2.2013

SOLICITATION DATE: Januarv 17.2013 throueh JuLv 17,2013

CITY COI]NCIL DATE: January 17,2013

COMPLETION OF FILE
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
A¡ID DISTRIBUTION
RECEIVED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: January 17,2013

VIOLATION IS)

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT:

COMPLY RECETVED:

COMMENTS:



ÂPPLIC,q.TION FOR CITY OF CHICAGO CH,TRIT,{BLE SOLICITATION PERMIT

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in answering any question, please attach
additional sheets.)

1. Name of organization:
ChildFund International, USA
2821 Emerywood Pkwy, Richmond, V A 2329 4

2. Name of Professional Fundraiser:
Public Outreach Fundraising
Address: 1511 Third Ave, Suite 788, Seattle, WA 98101
Telephone Number: 206-262-9464 X ll27

r\á\".h"k€,@ p*d'" uiI='J'9*'¡ c ¿''-(

3. Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence addresses and

telephone numbers of the officers in the organization;

Please see attached list

4. List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation:

Daily from January 17 , 2013 through July 17, 2013; various locations throughout Chicago

4 Approximately how many persons will be engaged in the solicitation?

10-15

5. Explain the methods your organizafion will use to solicit funds:

Please see attached list

6 Has your organization ever been allowed to solicit funds in prior years in the
City of Chicago? If so, when?

Public Outreach Fundraising, LLC on behalf of ChildFund International has
previously applied for permÍt to solicit funds in the City of Chicago and
currently has a permit which shall expire l2l3ll20l2.

ChildFund is permitted to solicit throughout the US by means of a national TV
campaign providing a 1-800 telephone number. This is current and has been the
practice for many years

7. Include the following with your application:
A. A copy of the registlation statement filed with the Attorney

General of the State of Illinois; or exemption issued by the
Attorney General of the State of lllinois.



A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Attorney
General of the State of Illinois; or exemption issued by the
Attorney General of the State of lllinois.

B. A copy of the tag,badge, emblem or other token (if any) which
will be distributed as part of the solicitation, or which will be
used by your organizatíon in its solicitation.

8. Please include any other relevant information which would assist the Committee
on Finance in reviewing this application.



,A.PPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FIN,TNCE NO
I.ATE TH,\N 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
SOLICIT,\TION.

T/WE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ASOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY
THÂT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND AIL
,{TTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR
KNOWLEDGE. (ìIOTE: AT LE TST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLIC,TTION.)

sþarure /t*y- \-* rirk(vnttrfrþ,)€YlY..50ilr,"{p^r, \uf t,lv



2.

HOLD H,q.RMLESS AGREEMENT

The undersigned officer on behalf of the subject organization agrees to
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss,
liability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers
of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable
solicitations.

The subject organization assumes fulI responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death

or property damage due to the negligence of the subject orgamzationor otherwise
resulting from conduct or activity related to the participation in charitable
solicitation on the public way.

3. The officer of the subject organrzation has read and voluntarily signs the hold
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement.

eH I Lb ivtND 1 ¡qîn¿çATronlåu
Name of organization

ïxl to hu



Q.2: Names, titles, addresses and phone numbers of officers:

PresidenlCEO: Anne Lynam Goddard

Chairman: Ms. Maureen Denlea Massey

Vice-Chair: Mr. A. Hueh Ewing III

Treasurer: Mr. Darrell Martin

Secretary: Dr. Karen Hein



Q. 5: Explain the methods your organization will use to solicit funds:

Public Outreach Fundraising, LLC is a commercial fundraiser registered with the Illinojs Attorney
General's Office. The compañy has been contracted by ChildFund International to conduct
ongoing street solicitations in Chicago.

Public Outreach recruits monthly donors on behalf of the charity. Our representatives work on
sidewalks, indoors on private property [with written consent from the charity and permission
from city and state authorities as i¡¡ell as from the private property owner). They do not sell
products or services.

Street representatives [solicitors) employed by Public Outreach are trained to be safety
conscioui. This includeè not creating or allowing any sidewalk obstructions. The company has a
successful record ofadapting to locál preferences and specific license conditions regarding the
density, location and frequency ofrepresentatives on the street.

Representative's binders and t-shirt show the_logo of the cha-rity. As p_eople_pass by, they^may ask
in å conversational tone and volume, "Do you have a minute for ChildFund International?"

Street representatives do not approach people, harass or hound them,_pursu-ethem or block
traffic inãny way. They rely on passers-by tò recogniz,g the name and logo of the charity, and to
choose whelherio stoþ anil engãge in conversation. The initiative to make eye contact thus rests
with passers-by. Our rèpresentãtlves then educate the potential donor on the work of the charity
and explain thé monthly giving process. Those who wish can sign up immediately, either for
monthiy donations or for one-time gifts. Others are offered a telephone follow up.



Illinois Attorney General - Charitable Trust Database Search

Press Room

http : //www. illinoisattorneygeneral. gov/charities/search/detail j sp

Contact Us

About Us

Protecting Consumers

Advocating for Women

Keeping Communities Safe

Advocating for Older Citizens

Safeguarding Children

Defending Your Rights

Preserving the Environment

Helping Crime Mctims

Ensuring Open and Honest
Government

Building Better Charities

MethNet

CHILDFUND INTERNATIONAL, USA

Reg. Number:

EIN:

Reg. Date:

Address:

County:

01 004395

540536100

0513111967

2821 EMERYWOOD PARKWAY
RICHMOND VA23261

Richmond

Income

$228,243,355.O0

$215,772,220.O0

$217,412,844.O0

$231 ,023,513.00

$212,427,893.00

$206,1 05,391 .00

$191 ,799,935.00

$162,459,165.00

$141,782,618.OO
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Building Better Gharities

Gharitable Database Search

w\,un¿. lll¡noisAttomeyGeneral.gov

Other Lanquaqes I Site Map I

w
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Ë
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Assets

$101,401,580.00

$83,079,437.00

$74,089,092.00

$70,174,206.00

$69,991,355.00

$69,127,414.00

$70,872,057.00

$57,799,095.00

$51,761,487.00

Fiscal Year

06t3012011

06i30/2010

06/30/2009

06/30/2008

06t30t2007

06/30/2006

06/30/2005

0613012004

06/30/2003

of2 12111/2012 2:52Plll



ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT
Attorney Gerieral LISA MÀDIGAN Søte of lllinois

Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
1lth Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601

Report for the Fiscal Period:

Beg i nn in g_L_l__-Ug10.

Form 4G990-lL
Rcviscd 3/05

Co * or-{xnJes
Cl'Æ'ck all lten'E ¡lbclnd:

Ø CopyoflRSRctum
E Audlled Flnendal Statemsntg
et Copy of Form IFG
Ø $15.00 AnnualRopoí Flling.Fee
et Sr0O.æ Late Report Filing Fpo

DAY 'YR

,.¡.Gñ..þ
P¡fú¡þ
tr.¡l¡lc¡
ctr.rt/
lrufa'''

Are contributürns to fie E! ve¡ t ro uas cnaled:

RECEIVE

rY. srArE Rlchmond, VA23291-3728
ZIP CODE

LEGAT

*ou, ChlldFund lnternatlonal, USA

MAIL

ADoREss 2821 EnerpYood Parkway
B) ¡ 20,5:17,05t.00

D) puBuc suppoRr, coNrRtBUnoNs û eRoGRAM sERvtcE nev. (GROSS

E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS t MEMBERSHTP DuEs

F) OTHER REVENUES

G) TOTAL REVENUE, TNCOME AND CONTRTBUTþNS RECEIVED (ADD D,E, & F)

IL SUMMARY OF ALL EXPEI{DIruRES DURING THE YEAR:

H) OPERATü{G CHARTTABLE pROGRAtt EXPENSE

l) EDUCATION PROORAM SERV]CE EXPENSE

Jl TOr L CTARITABIE PROGRAI SERVICË ExpEÍ{sE lAoo H r 0
Jt) JOINT GOSTS ATLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (NCLUDED tN J): $

K) GRANTS TOOTHER CHARTTABLE ORGANTZATTONS

Ll TOTAL CHARTTABLE PROCRAm SERV|CE EXPEI{D|TURE (ADD J t K)
I

mj rnnn¡cera¡NTA¡{DGENER LÞçENsE

N) FUñÐRAIS|NG EXPENSE

oj rornr- ExpENDnuREs rxrs pERroo IADD L, tr, e tr)

III. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND COiISULTANT ACTIVN
(Athú Altornoy Genenl Repon of ln¡lividu¡l Fundrairhg Campalgr Fonn lFC. One fora¡drW
p) TolAr ArrouNT RAtsEo By pAtD pRoFEsstoNAr FU¡|DRAISERS

o) ToTAt FUNDRATSERS FEES ANo EXPEI{SES

R) NET RECEIVED BY THE ClliARlTY (P MINUS QcR)
pRoFESsfoûrAL FUrpRAtsrilF COI{8ULT ilT8:
s) ToTAL ArrOUìrT PA|D TO PROFESSTOI.¡AL FUNDRAIS|NG CONSULTANTS

¡v. cotllPEt{sAnoil To THE (3} HtcHEsT pAtD pERSOlrtS DURTNG THE yEAR:

l,lAME, TITLE:

U) }.IAME, TITLE:

14 I.¿AME, T|TLE:

V. CHAR|TABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPnON:e¡rnø¡a¡t rocn.r.lr#orest r¡'r t EEÊnæo) çü,
V'rl DESCRIPTION: $ss attachmont

X} DESCRIPTION:

Y} DESCRIPTION;

F) $ 3.516.t67.00

o) $ 307,13g:32

u¡Ì on be* ¡lte ol inelruclbns



IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF T}lE FOLLOW}IG IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPI.AI{AIOII:

1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION. FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? . - - - - - - I.

2. HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE. OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,

EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY M]DSOEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR

MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? -. - - - - -. . 2.

3. DID THE ORGANIZATK¡N IVIAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUNON TO ANY ORGANIZAT]ON IN WÞIICH

Ar{Y OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWI{S Al{ INTEREST; OR WAS fT A PARTY TO At{Y TRANSACflON

IN WHICH AI{Y OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FII{AI{CIAL INTEREST; OR DID

ATIY OFFICER. DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECET\'E AI{r|HNG OF VATUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION?- - - - - 3.

4 HAS THE ORGANIZAT¡ON INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR

TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN f O% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? _ - - - . 1.

5. IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATON HELD IN T}IE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WTH THE

PROPERWOFANYOTHERPERSONORORC'ANIZATION? -- ------- 5.'

6. D¡D THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER?( ATTACH FORM IFC )- - - 6.

7A. DID THE ORGANIZATIO}I ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAIIING, AOVERTISEMENT OR

LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISII{G EXPENSES?. - -.

zb. tF yEs", ENÏER (ilrHEAccREcATEAiJtouNToFTHESEJotNTcosrs $ , . ..;Gi)THEAMoUNT
ALLOCATED TO pROcRAÍr' SEF|VTCES t-; (iai) THEAi¡þUNT ALLOCATED TO MAI'IAGEMEìIT

AND GENERAL ß .; AND (iv) ÌtlE AMOUNTALLOCATEDTO FUNDRAISING

8. DID THE ORGAIIIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES O'ÍHERI}IÂN RESTRICTED

PURPOSES? -=----' 8.

9. HAS THE ORGA'{IZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR }IAO ITS REGISTRATION OR TN( EXEMPTION

SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BYANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY?--.-- --.--- 9.

r0. wAs THERE OR DO you HAVE ANy KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION

MISAPPROPRIATION,COMMINGLINGORMISUSEOFORCIANIZATIOI{ALFUNDS?----- .---IO.

11. LIST THE I'IAME AND ADDRESS OF TÉE FII.|ANCIAL INSNTUTIONS VWERE THE ORGANIZATION i¡IAINTA]NS ITS

THREE I¡RGEST ACCOUNTS:

12. NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBÊR OF CONTACT PERSON:

ÃLL ATrAcHuEitrs xusl AccotlPAl{Y THls REPoRT. sEE lllsrRucnoils

UNDER PEI{ALTY OF PERJURY, I (Vì'E) THE UNDERSIGI{ED DECI¡RE AI{D CERTIFY THAT I (VvE) IIAìÆ EXAI'IINEO THIS ANNUAL REPORT

AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTÍ¡ THEREIN STATED ARE

TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WTTI THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPTE OF ÏHE

STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. I HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT IrySELF AND THE REGISTRANT

HEREBYTO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE Of IIUNOIS.

ffisx' 
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.

2.) FOR FEES DUE sEE INSTRUCTþNS.
s.i ngPonrs rH,Àr ARE t-A'fE oR.¡NCOMPTETE 

ARE SUÀ'ECT TOA
$100.00 PE]'lAtlf.



282¡ Emorpvood Porkury
P.0. Box 26484
Rlchmond, vA 2326ì-6484 USA

(æ¡l) 756¿7q)
Fox (804) 756-2782
Toll Froe: (800) 776-6767
wr,rrr.ChlldÍund.org
lrlembor of ChlldFund Alhnco

ChÅldFund.
lnternational

February 28,z0tz

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter conflrms that Public Outreach Fundraising is working on behalf of ChildFund
International to obtain long-term monthly and one-time donors.

All Fundraisers wear photo ID badges and they do not accept cash donations. Rather, they
will ask members of the community to consider an ongoing pledge elther through monthly
credit card or monthly bank account transfer. One-tlme glfts are an option for giving uslng
either a credit card of bank account transfer. This is a convenient and cost-effective way to
support the vital work of ChildFund International.

Public Outreach Fundraising is authorized to sollcit contributions on behalf of ChlldFund
Internatlonal and such efforts may ensue in San Franclsco, Chlcago, Los Angeles,
Minneapolis and Boston upon receiving approval of individual state registration from each
state, respectively. Fundraising may continue until July 3I,2Ot2,

Slncerely,

h Xr,,-"- 6,rg0e
Anne Lynam Goddard
President & CEO

PROGRAM COUNTRIES:

Afgh0nlslon Angolo Eelorus Bollv¡o Broz¡l C0mb0dl0 Domlnlco Ecu0dor Elhloplo Guolemolo Gulneo Hondu¡os lndls lndonoslo Konyo Uborlo Mexlco

Mozomblque Phllipplnes Senegol Sleno Leone Sri Lonko Sl. Vlncenl Thollond The Gombio Timor-Losls Togo Ugondo USA Vielnom Zomblo

I i90rì[!l lìÊv 6i09



PERMIT NO. 2013 - 02

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET

PERMIT NTIMBER: 2013-02

GROUP NAME: Epilepsy Foundation of Greater Chicago

ADDR-ESS: 17 N. State Street, Suite 1300, Chicago, IL 60631

TELEPHONE NI.IMBBR: 312-939-8622

CONTACT PBRSON: Kurt Florian, Jr.

DATE WRITTEN REOUEST WAS RECEIVED: January 2,2013

SOLICITATION DATE: March 22-25,2013

CITY COTINCIL DATE: Januarv 17.2013

COMPLETION OF FILE
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISTRIBUTION
RECEI\{ED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGAI\IZATION: January 17,2013

VIOIATISNÍS)

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT:

COMPLY RECETVED:

COMMENTS:



1. Name of organizarion: Ðptuurpçi-0Õt-&¿-Aú'a bÇ KU&'* Cfi"ca¡Ù

Address: ì+ U¡, S+n-- , Ë-,-.r è€ l'æÒ

Telephone Number; 3 \L q 3q . 8 UZ> Y' 'ZO N

Z. Use the space belorv to list names, current positions, residence addresses and

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary Ín ansrvering any question, please attach

additional sheets.)

telephone numbers of the officers Ín ihe organization:

Ëfr,*¡'t-úøe-ra+
)uit or V,t,FSUv,3-n

C)u.+yl lu'bctnt¡

i^rv¿.Acrr, f t_ i.rot &Í ls'a-frrçvr^2x'

r,å,) ztùi àE;ö"' 
- " +?i ' sqq' ?si¿ '

3. List the dafe and approximate locaiion(s) of solicitation:

M orcn Le- - Lb, QÔ\g
ci-V \N\)L,

4, Approximately horv mâny persons will be engaged in the solicitation?

Voo Vo lwutþ'arvs"

Explain the methods your organization rvill use to solicit funds'

vo[*udærj ø,r { \ wat 'uu*g:r}.n! 
e-.l;?t';UL*;',u¿r;-" .,. r^rt-tt l¿-¿ ¿r*

il:kit:.m'g. w:rw s*k a* n"E,îÍ',:ìi# :,:å:ji
Has yoíii¡'-ænization ever been allorved to solicit funds in pÍior y'Cars in the

5.

6.
City of Chicago? If so, rvhcn?

Yrt , þl¿¿¿cl,r Zotl à- \^kad^ ZD\L c! \t-t?T.-L.\,[ò? È )Cr;*
7. Include the follorving with your application:

A. A copy of the registration statement filed with the Atforney
General of fhe Stafe of Illinois; or exemption issued by the

Aftorney General of the State of IIIinois.
B. A eopy of the tag, badge, emblem or other token (if any) which

rvill bc distributed as part of Éhe solicitation, or rvhich rvill be

used by your organizafion in its solicitation.

8. Please include any ofher relevanf information rvhich rvould assist the Committee
on Finance in t'eviervÍng this application.

Zt¡"rrf Pievra-vr Jr.
T""k*'tn¿ ù@sa-Lço
aþ W. iU I M*eA.enUu*E

u\ro,tt".ø\
CVr.a.."ø

ßl's N 'L'+ff'á'uu
utrL+ ?-Ðe

C),=cr'gt \c \"ÔG lo
31¿ . (5), L¿4C5.



APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO

LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO TÍIE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION'

áç,-rg=¡ È*&.A^ 4
i+ \ù. $1-"at- (1- e,þ

frr.ø*Ê-- 
Cfzuc^yo'

lÉco

C-Qtrcr.ç. fL Wtç3 I

VWE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION, CERTIFY

THAi THE INFORMATION F,URNISHED IN THIS STATEMENT AND ALL

ATTACHED SHEETS IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR

KNOWLEDGE. (I.{OTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF THE ORGANIZATION

Signafu

Signature

Signaturc Title Date

^l-{

THIS APPLICATION.)



l.

HOLD HARMLESS AGRÐEMENT

The undersigned officer on behalfofthe subject organization agrees to

defend, indermrify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss,

iiability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers

of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable

solicitations.

T6e subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injuly, death

or property darnage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise

resulting from conduct or activity related to the particípation in charitable

solicitation on tire public way.

The officer of the subject organization ltas read and voluntarily signs the hold

þarmless agreement and waivel of liability and indernnity agreernent.

2.

,*{- c;,' ,^,.



Alderman Edrva¡d M. Burke

Chaírrnun

EMBicl

Enclosure

City of Chicago
Committee on Finance

Cìry Hall . Roon¡ 302 .60602

mnr.commílteeonfìnunce'org

Telephone

312-?44-3380

Dear Charitable Organization:

please find enclosed the application for a City of Chicago Cha¡itable Solicitation

Permit and a copy of the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago (Ç!apær 10-8-080

through 10-8-lt0) goveming charitable solicitation inthe city of chicago.

We would suggest that you read the ordinance and become familiar with the

regufuements of the tãw. fn"re are certain requirements_for gach charitable organization

*fri"tr solicits fr¡nds. For example, each person involved in the solicitation must display a

tag or card as provided in section 10-8-140. Section 10-8-150 requires each soliciting

orlanization to file a statement of receipts a.¡rd dísbwsements with the Committee on

Fiñance. The Cor¡mittee on Finance must receive the application for the perrnit no less

than thirËy (30) days before solicitation is to begin. You should not that the Committee

on ninanðeìs íespãnsible for resolving any conflicts when the same day is requested by

two or more groups.

The application should conrpleted and addressed to:

Com¡nittee on Finance
121 North LaSalle Street
Room 302
Chicago, Illinois 60602
(Attention: ChrisúoPher Lentino)

If you have a-ny questions regarding the procedure for obtaining a Charitable

Solicitation Permit, please do not hesítaie to contact my staff at 312'744-3380.

,flsin""r"t ,

&&J c-rt-t^.{}--r*
EdwardM. Burke )
Chainnan
Committee on Finance

c<@!a2a



lllinois Depañment of Revenue
Office of Local Government Services
Sales Tax Exemptlon Section, 3-520
101 W. Jefferson Street
Spríngfield, lllinois 62702
217 782-8881

January 30, 2009

EPILEPSY FOUNDA,TTON OF

PRESIDENT
17 N STATE ST STE 13OO

cHrcAGo rL 60602-3297

GREÀTER CHICAGO

We have received your recent letter; and based on the ihfgrmatíon you furnished, we believe

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION OF GREATER CHICAGO.

of
CETCAGO, TL

is organized and operated exclusively for charítable purposes.

Consequently, sales of any kind to this organization are exernpt from the Retailers' ôccupa-
tion Tax, the Service Occupation Tax (both statê and local), the Use Tax, and the Service
Service' Use.Tai in lllinois.

We have issued your organization the following tax exemption identificatíon number:
E-9969-7726-05. To claim the exemption, you must províde this nurnber to your suppliers
when purchasing tangible personal property for organizational use. This exemption may not
be used by individual members of the organization to make purchases for their indívidual
use.

This exemption will expire on February 1,2014, unless you apply to the lllinois Depart-
ment of Revenue for renewal at least three months prior to the expiration date.

Office of Local Government Services
lllinois Department of Revenue

sTS-49 (R-2198''
tL-492^3456

I I -0000054



File Number 2876-0t5-9

To aII to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greetíng:

I, lesse \Nhite, Secretøry of Støte of the Støte of lllinois, do

hereby certify thnt
EPILEPSY FOUNDATION OF GREATER CHICAGO, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL T2, T946,APPEARS TO

HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OFTHIS STATE, AND AS OFTHIS DATE,IS IN GOOD STANDING AS

A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLiNOIS.

InTestímong Whereof, Ihereto set

my hand ønd cøuse to be øffixed the Greøt SeøI of

the Støte of lllinois,this 25TH

dny of Aucusr A.D. aotl

W)ra,b,Authentication #: I I ZSZ ]lSle
Authenticate at: http:/iwww. cyberdriveill¡nois.com SECRETARY OF STATE



ARTICLE II. CHARITABLE
SOLICTTATION

L0-8-080 Permit required.

No person shall solicit or collect contributions

of funds for charitable purposes upon any portion

of the public way without f,rrst having obtained a

permit fo¡ such pulpose fromthe committee on

finance.

(Prior code $ 36-3; Added Coun. J. I2-LB-84,p.

12A04)

10-8-090 Permit - Issuance requirements.

No permit for solicitation of charitable

contributions on the public way shallbe issued to

any person unless such person is either (a) a

benevolent, philanthropic, patriotic or

eleemosynary organizatson registered and in good

standing with the Attorney General of the State of
Illinois under "An Act to regulate solicitation and

collection offunds for charitable purposes?

providing for violatiorts thereof, and making

ãppropriations therefot", effective Iuly 26, )'963,

ai-amended; or (b) an organizatton exempt from

compliance with said Act pursuant to section 3

thereof, as amended'

(Prior code ç 36-9; Added Coun. I.l2-L8-84,p.
12004)

1.0-8-100 ApPlication.

Appiication for a charitable solicitation permit

shall be made on a form issued by committee on

fina¡ce. The application shall include the name,

address and telephone number of the soliciting
or ganization; proof of registration and good

standing, or proof of initial registration and

exemption as described in Section 10-8-0900) of
this Code, issued by the Attomey General of the

State of lllinois; the names, residence addresses

and telephone numbers of the officers of the

organization; the dates and locations of the

soiicitation; the approximate number of persons

engaging in the solicitation; al application fee of
ten dollars ($10) for each day of solicítation
requested; and such other information as the

committee on finance may require. The

application fee charged by this section shall not be

waived by any action of the City Council
including by order or ordinance. Application for a

cha¡itable soiicitation permit shall be made no less

than 30 days before the commencement of the

solicitation. The application shall be signed and

verified by at least one officer of the organization.

(Prior code $ 36-10; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84' p'

12004;Amend Coun. 1.1'L-17-2010, p. 107316)

10-8-110 Application - Committee action.

The committee on finance shall review each

application for a charitable solicitation permit at

the fir'st meeting following filing of the

application. The committee may continue the

hearing on an application if additional
proceedings are uecessary to determine the

applicant's compliance with the requirements of
this chapter. If ali requirements have not been

met, the committee shall deny the application and

shall notify the applicant of its decision and the

grounds therefor. Notice of the denial shall be sent

by mail, addressed to the applicant at the address

stated in the application. All decisions of the

comrnittee shall be reported to the city council at

the next regular meeting thereof.

(Prior code $ 36-11; Added Coun. J. i2-18-84' p'

12004)

10-8-L20 Date and loeation conflicts -
Preference given when.

If more than one organization applies for a
pernit to solicit charitable contributions on the

same date and at the same location, the committee

on finance shall resolve the con-f1ict' Preference

shall be given to organizations whose fundraising

activities are weli reeognized, so as to promote the



efficiency and coordination of such activities. Any
organization which has engaged in solicit¿tion of
cha¡itable contributions on the public way in the

same manner and at the same approximate time of
year for five consecutive years shall be permitted

to select its dates one year in advance of actual

solicitation, The committee may offer alternate

dates an'd/or sites as a means of resolving
conflicts.

(Prior code $ 36-12; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84,p.

t2004)

10-8-130 Permit legend'

A charitable solicitation permit shall bear the

legend "City of Chicago Charitable Solicitation
Permit" and shatl state the name of the

organization to which it is íssued and the dates

and places of the permitted solicitation. Each

permit shall be sequentially numbered to indicate

ih" year of its issuance and the number of permits

then outstanding. Each permit shall be signed by
the chairman of the committee on finance.

(Prior code $ 36-1'3; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84,p'

t2004)

10-8-L40 Display of information.

Each person who engages in the solicitation of
chalitable contributions on the public way shall

display on his person a tag or card no smaller than

two inches by four inches, indicating the nanre of
his organization to which the permit is issued, the

facsimile of the permit rnay be used instead of the

tag or card. Each charitable organization must

supply those persons soliciting on their behalf

with reflective vests to be worn at all times while

soliciting on citY streets.

(Priorcode $ 36-14; AddedCoun. J. 12-18-84' p'

12004;Amend Coun. L IO-7-97,p. 53406, $ 1;

Amend Coun. I.l1-L7-2010, p' 107316)

L0-8-150 SÉatement to be filed.

Each organizationwhich receives a charitable

solicitation permit pursuant to chapter shall,

within 60 days after the completion of the

activities conducted under the permit, file with the

committee on finance a statement of all receipts

and disbursements from such activities-

(Prior code $ 36-15; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84' p.

12004)

10-8-160 Committee on fïnance - Rule
adoption.

The committee on finance may adopt nrles and

regulations consistent with the provisions of this

chapter governing the solicitation of charitable

conûibutions on the public way. The rules and

regulations that have been adopted by the

committee on finance are as follows:

1) The charitable organization mustbe

registered with the Charitable Trust Division of
the Illinois Attorney General's off,rce as a not*for-
profit corporation.

2) Prior to issuance of the permit the

charitable organization must sign an agreement

whereby the organization agrees to indemnify and

hold harmless, the city, its offTcers, employees

and agents from any and all claims, suits or
damages arising from their use of the public way

to solicit funds,

3) Persons under the age of sixteen shall be

prohibited from soliciting on city streets.

4) Solicitíng on city streets will be allowed

only at intersections where vehicles must come to

a complete stop and only when those vehicles

have come ¡s ¿ çemFlete Stop.

(Prior code $ 36-16; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84,p.

12004: Amend Coun. I. 10-7-97 , p. 53406, $ 2;

Amend Coun. J.4-29-98,P. 66275)



L0-8-165 Enforcement.

The Chairman of the Committee on Finance

shall appoint and approve any individual(s) who

will be charged with the supplementary

enforcement of Article tr of Chapter 10-8

alongside the Chicago Police Department' The

appointed ind"ividuals shall serve for a term of two

12j years, expiring on the final Friday of
December. As the term of any member expires,

his successor shall be appointed by the Chairman

of the Committee on Finance for a term of two (2)

years. Any vacancy in the office of an appointed

individual shali be filled by the Chairman of the

Committee on Finance for the unexpired term'

The appointed individuals shall wear a suitabie

badge to be furnished by the Committee on

Finance identifying the aforementioned

individuals as Special Inspectors of the

Committee on Finance. All individuals shall

serve without comPensation,

(Added Coun. L 7I-17-2010, p' 107316)

t0-8-170 Violation - Penalty - Corporation
counsel to institute action.

Any person who violates any provision of this

chapter ielating to solicitation of charitable

contributions on the pubtic way shall be fined

$i,000.00. Each day that a violation is committed

shall be considered a separate and distinct offense'

Any charitable organization that violates any

ptooirion of this chapter relating to solicitation of

ðh*itubt* contributions on the public way shall

have their privileges suspended for a period of

one year. Any charitable organization that violates

any provision of this chapter a second time shall

haíe tfreir privileges suspended for a second year'

Any charitabTe organszation that violates any

provision of this chapter a third time shail be

prohibited from soiiciting charitable contributions

ãn the public way. Any charitable organization

that hai any fines or fees outstanding as a result of
any provision of this chapter shall have all fee

waivers temporarily placed on hold until the

aforementioned fines or fees æe resolved. The

coqporation counsel, upon iearning of violations

of the provisions ofthis chapter relating to

solicitãtion of charitable contributions of the

public way, may institute an action in the

ãppropriate court to seek an injunction against

sùctl viotation in addition to the fines authorized

by this section.

(Prior code $ 36-17; Added Coun. J. 12-18-84' p'

12004; !-23-85,p.72:146;Amend Coun. J' l0-1-

97,p.53406. $ 3;Amend Coun. J. 11-17-2010' p'

107316)



PERMIT NO. 2013 - 03

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET

PERMIT NT]MBER: 2013-03

GROUP NAME: Intemational Societv for Krishna Consciousness

ADDR-ESS: 1716 W. Lunt Chicaso. IL 60626

TELEPHONE NT]MBER: 773-973-0900

CONTACT PERSON: Nachi Keta Lolla

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: Januarv 2" 2013

SOLICITATION DATE: January 26,2013, February 9,2013, March 9,20L3

Aprjl27 , 2013, May 1 I, 2013, June I , 2013

Auzust 3.2013, Auzust 31,2013, September 28,2013

October 19,2013, November 2,2013, December 14,2013

CITY COTNCIL DATE: January 17,2013

COMPLETION OF FILE
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISTRIBUTION
RECEIVED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: January 17,20T3

VIOLATION (S)

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT:

COMPLY RECEIVED:

COMMENTS:



APFLICATION FOR CITY OF CHIqA:GO CHARITABJ,E SOLICITÄTION PERMIT

(Please neatly print or type. In necessary in ansrvering any question, please attach
additional sheets.)

Iqn" of organization:Iaþanr-tlio:r* 5.,*.fi * k*.a!',*."* (-'u's'^'- r::*c:'si
Es,i(cöd

Dl leø ¡ eaß, @ ëd/9f dat9, Ös/eff/¿Õ/s) t?/å7/A¿)t3, ði7tt/,8t: t3.

6 / aJ /dc b, ûs/ 3{f àa is, ë?/ús1 aÕ/3¿ /a/ r ?/xw t3, ///cta/,,/ ü/4 /4/l//AØ s
4, Approximately horv many persons will be engaged in the solicitation?

Address; ¡?\(r c,J Z*-cw, C_\-r;._",*g{r *=.(* içöd,.ù_Ls

Telephone Number: ?Vj- at7.3 -Õq C)<)

2. Use the space bclow to lÍst names, current positions, residence addresses and
telephone numbers of the officers in the organization:

¡\'e,.q\i" ket.^ /rl\o-,fru",å*<-t,;¿æl/^), 5-\t-sseg{<- (J¡1t1-?{Ác"4a'ÁZ &ðG'q{

Z\,o.c\<.:: Cø.,...<¡t:-n l=}¡(t t¿J, L¡r-¿r"i. A$€ C!..t-€u}c¡ ß'* ¿;iOt;t{G V¡ç€ Pf'g;ùtø'tT

&Jk^ €*,**^ -lfe.suufe-'-- t ?lø ¿'"ì. å'.,n'ç- ¿V'ri.v"gc -ËZ* ¿çÐbàb

3. List the date and approximate location(s) of solicitation: þoirr'.,*J.¡,; '1 {-Hr c;;^{c /& l'^n:r t'(l{
(t6/êlf /t,

6, Has your organization ever been allorved to solicit funds in prior years in the

. City of Chicago? If so, rvhcn? Ve*S
è,b4'31 ;¿)/ä'; äfiäi/a'iä, *i lr, l*" /a., Õrlå ?/o?a lQ, /e/J 7 /*u4
t//;//do/à"

7. Include thc follorving rvith your application:
A. A çopy of the registration statement filed rvith the Attorney

General of thc State of lllinois; or exemption issued by the
Attorney General of the State of lllinois.

B. A copy of the tag, badge, emblem or other Éoken (if any) rvhich
rvill be distributed as part of the solicitation, or which rvill be
used by your organization in its solicifation,

8. Please include any other relevanf information which rvould assist the Committce
on Finance in revierving this application.

t.

/5
5. Explain the methods your organization will

IC¿¿;hs el lcq'.^- ^"'r1 
r"neÅ"-t-t-^xra¡r

-*åi.^ Gí uË t1",,"7 i,ke.

use to soticit funds: Aüe N;// /¡S*,Årrl<
r*,\tî<-þ P€Lç5¿{LS tt"\ay gr\}q_ c;"_



APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE NO

LATE THAN 30 DAYS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE SOLICITATION.

I/\ryE, THE OFFICER(S) OF THE ABOVE NAMED ORGANIZATION' CERTIFY
THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN TTIIS STATEMENT AND ALL
ATTACHED SHEETS TS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR
KNO\ryLEDGE. (NOTE: AT LEAST ONE OFFICER OF TIIE ORGANIZATION
MUST SIGN AND VERIFY THIS APPLICATION.)

Signatu

Signature R.l,oi,'L.-*,--'u- Titlc V"tcs- Date- {?',*.t*,Lo,.u{*

sienutu," dûÁ6L âtfurn" V'*r'" ûør¿' + p *",'tM u



i.

2.

J.

HOLD HARMLESS AG-REEMENT

The undersigned officer on behalfofthe subject organization agrees to

defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss,

liability, darnage or cost which the Cify may incur due to the presence of volunteers

of the subject organization on Cify premises for the purpose of charitable
solicitations.

The subject organization assumes full responsibility for risk of bodily injury, death

or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise

resulting from conduct or activity related to the particípation in charitable

solicitation on the public way.

Tlre officer of the subject organization has read and voluntarily signs the hold
harmless agreement and waiver of liability and indemnity agreement.

iÇÇif'(sJ rtKCrN

/ñ ^ n4/4*
ffi

Name of organization



PERMIT NO. 2013 _ 03

C OMMITTEE ON FII{ANC E CIIAR,ITABI.E S OI,ICITATI OIN

TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET

PERMIT NI]IMBER: 2013-03

GROUP NAME: Internati onal S ociety for Krishna Consciousnes s

ADDRESS: 1716W. Lunt, Chicago, IL60626

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 773-973-0900

CONTACT PERSON: Nachi Keta Lolla

DATE WRITTEN REQUEST WAS RECEIVED: Januarv 2^2013

SOLICITATION DATE: January 26,2013, February 9,2013, March 9,2013

April 27,2013, May 17,2013, June 7,2013

Auzust 3,2013, Auzust 31,20L3, September 28,2013

October 79,2013, November 2,2013, December L4,2013

CITY COUNCIL DATE: January 17,2013

COMPLETION OF FILE
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISTRIBUTION
RECETVED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: January 17,2073

WOLATION (S)

COMMITTEE LETTER SBNT:

COMPLY RECEIVED:

COMMENTS:



fÍj.fl.r¡* Departrmemt of RevenueCffice_of Local Government ServicesSales Tax' Exernpti<
ro r w. ¡àr?âr="äi''3Í1"t"?"t'"" . 3-s2c
rprrng_fiefd, lllinois 62702
21.7 782-8AA1

August 27, 2010

ä;.låil#ï"NAL socrEry FoR ;<RrsHNA coNscrousNEss
i 716 W LLTNT
aITC;Cc :.1 6A526

.-We. haye_recei.veC y.our r€cent l-ette¡; .and_-baseC-,on the
INTERNI.TIONAL socIETY FoR KRISH]ì¡A

of
CHICAGO. rL

rs organized and operated exclusively for religious purposes.

inf ormatio+.-you. _fur+r ished, we believe
CONSCIOITSNESS

Consequently, sales of any kindtion Tax, rhe Servíce o".úpulioiUse Tax in lllinois.
to this organization are exempt from the Retailers, Occuoa_rax (both srare and. tocat), ;h;.Li;;,,+ui, uno the Senzíce

We ha..,e :c:,¡;..i :
rgga¿-iãoo"-ù. Í;'; ;i,-Ë-;;;;';;,.nï*1.'*''i1'.,";',v úe;i exÈÍr'¡,p'.on ioenriricarion numbei.:when purchasins tansibr" p;;";;;; 'ËJ",;?.:iiiïå#:;ïåîil'î,:."'+rî 

t.iru*oålåT"n.,3;"-'""0 
bv indívidual member" ;; i;; orsanízatioñlä'rår." purchases roi"t-Åe¡r indíviduar

This exemption r,¡,,ill
ment or Revenue';.'"15;'"ï:í'i"i"'""JTi"l'åIt"ï""i:å? 

ï;",ffr",Ir,.,.:,l:; Xii::," Deparr-

Prïï'", Aåff il.îi'"ïH ;:l s e rv i c e s

sTS-49 (R-2198)
rL-492-3456

i 1-0000315
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Certificate F,Tg tåg9û 4

.q{ilÞ.

e...-o

ffi}K
ffi

(-J----' I

(-; )

e

@"m'nüü fu nw&rosß@ør@mh$@[ ffimmr" (ffiuwüfoE;

.f' , ALAN /. DtxoN, 9",u,/ntyro/.%,t r/rf*,%ar@¿;r*,
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d
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PERMIT NO. 2013 _ 04

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE CHARITABLE SOLICITATION
TAG DAY REQUEST FORM AND ROUTE SHEET

PERMIT NUMBER: 2013-04

GROUP NAME: Les Turner ALS Foundation

ADDRESS: 5550 West Touhy, Suite 302 Skokie, lL 60077

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 847-679-3311

CONTACT PERSON: Harvey Gaffen

DATE WRITTEN REOUEST WAS RECEIVED: January 2,2013

SOLICITATION DATE: l¡4:av 3-5,2013

May 10-12,2013

Mav 17-19.2013

}y4av 24-26,2013

May 31,2013

CITY COTINCIL DATE: January 77,2013
COMPLETION OF FILE
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISTRIBUTION
RECEIVED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: January 17,2013

\,TOLATION (S)

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT:

COMPLY RECEIVED:

COMMENTS:



APPLICATION FOR CITY OF CI{ICÄG() CTIAIIITABLB SOLICITATION PBT{TIÏ]'

(Please neatly print or fypc. In neccssary i¡r ansrvcring âny qucstion, please attach
additional sheets.)

l. Nameof organizafio¡; Les Turner ALS Foundation

Address: 5550 west rouhy Avenue suite 302, skokie, rL 60077

Telephone Numbel': B4't -67s-33r:l

2. Use thc spâce bclory to list namcs, currcr¡t positions, rcsidence adcìresses and

telephone numbers of the officcrs in the organization:
Harvey Gaffen, President, 2426 AlrglrsLa Way, Highland Park, IL 60035,E4'i-68I-9930

Cindy FluxgoLd, Board Member, 921 AltgeJ-d, Chicago, TL 60614, 113-935-'7004

Bob Lee, Board Member, 285 N. Valley Road, Barrington, IL 60010, 847-38I-6239

Wendy Abrams. Executive Directsory, 847-679-3317.

3. List the date and âpproximâtc locliion(s) of solicitation:
Sol-icit.aLj-ons wi1l Lake pface throughouL the month of May 2oI3 ín various locaLions v/iLhin E.he

Cj-ty including Lincoln Park, Union StaLion, OId Town, Lakeview, Beverli',

and Northwest Chicago on Frídays, Satu:rdays and Sundays.

4. Approximately horv mâny persons rvill bc cngaged in thc solicitaiion?

5OO volunleers (estimated) throughout the rnont--h of May

5. Explain the methods )'or¡r or¡¡:rrrizrttion rvill use to solicit funds:
Tag Days in May coincides wit.h national ÀLS Awareness month. Volunteers wear bright yellow ap.rons

and solicit on street medians, street corners and in other permíssibl.e areas such as store fl:onLs.

Donors receive a 'rtag card" with information about Lou Gehrig's disease (ALS).
6. Has your organizât¡on evcr been allorvcd to solicit funds in prior ycars in fhe

Cify of Chicago? If so, rvhen?
Yes, from May 1.995 to May 2O'J-2 we ha'¡e conducted Tag Day Driwes in r.lhicago.

7. Include the follorving wiflt ),our Íìpplication:
A. A copy of thc lc¡¡isf rution stâfcmcnt filed rvith the Àttorncy

Gcner¿rl of the State of lllinois; or cxemptiolt i.ssued by fìre
Attorney General of the State of IIIinois.

B. A copy of the tag, badgc, cmblcm or other tol<cn (if any) n'hiclr
rvill be distributed as part of the solicitation, or rvltich rvill be

used by your orgarìlzation in its solicitation.

8. Plcase include any otlter rclc\'Íì¡ìf infornlation lvhich rvould assist the Comnlittee
on Finance in revierving this ap¡rlic:tfion.



1.

2_

3.

HOLT' IIARIVILESS Á.GITBEMBNT

The undersigned officer on behalfofthe subject olganization agrees to
defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the City of Chicago for any loss,

Iiability, damage or cost which the City may incur due to the presence of volunteers

of the subject organization on City premises for the purpose of charitable
solicitations.

The subject organization assunres full responsibility for lisk of bodily injury, death

or property damage due to the negligence of the subject organization or otherwise
resulting from concluct or activity relatecl to the participation in charitable
solicitation on the public way.

The officer of the subject organization has read ancl voluntarily signs the hold
harmless agreement and lvaiver of'lialiility and indemnity agreement.

Le> Tt¡rner AUS For,r.r'rdaho¡
Name of organization

\ o/ tßl t2-
Date
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I,ÐS T'URN.ER A l\,IY OT'ROPHIC
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arrd SrlicituTlcns llureau as CO¡i. 0l ú,19()2ó. It is c ir n'cn1 ìrr t.he f iìinrl ¡,rí" its .i irrünc iirì ri:¡rrtli:i.
havingfileclitsrrrportlbrthe peri,rclcurlcri f)cccuilrcr-]i, ?t) 1úi. ì)lca:i,: lc{t¡s l,l:rt.,'* ì1'r,tli¡

rcquíre tildtrcr i nfnnnalion.

Sincerrl_v,

,í,i í ').¡",, t ,-* "" i '

,.. -.--t;,'l ..,j.),, .o ,ru.,. í l "t 
j : 

".-...../ ;v t '¿,.,.',4 i - t'.^' / li" t!'ii,' "'-' 'i'":!' '"''"t ¿lt

lol

Takiyafr X4rrrrin ilarncs, ()onrplia:rcc l")I lÌccr
Ch¿¡rit¿rblr:'l'n¡sts P,il r'ear¡

llli) \\'est l{ant!oli-rlr SLrect- i lti¡ |loor
Chicago, lliinais 60f:0I
Telepþo¡g¡ (iI2) iì14-2-595
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PERMIT NTIMBER: 2013-05

GROUP NAME: The Nature Conservancy

ADDRESS: 4245N. Fairfax Drive. Suite 100. Arlineton, VA22203

TELEPHONE NI.IMBER: 703-841 -s300

CONTACT PERSON: Steohen Howell

DATE WRITTEN REOUEST WAS RECEIVED: January 2,2013

SOLICITATION DATE: Januarv 15.2013 throueh March 31.2013

CITY CO{.INCIL DATE: January 77,2073

COMPLETION OF F'ILB
DATE:
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISTRIBUTION
RECEIVED:

DATE PERMIT LETTER WAS SENT TO ORGANIZATION: Ianuary 17,2013

VIQLÁIIQNIÐ

COMMITTEE LETTER SENT:

COMPLY RECETVED:

COMMENTS:



1_.

ÃPgr,Ïc3rroN FoR c[r:l¡ or ctrrcgco cIlARBBtE SOIj[C:I13FTOÈI rm,frT

(Please neatly prirrL or t1pe. If r ec:sarlr in anstrerirq arÐr questicn,
please attadr crttler sheets.)

Nare of orgarrization: The Nature Conservancy

Àfiress: 4245N. Fairfax Dr., Suite 100, Arlington,VA 22203

felePhcre liftmüren: 703-g4.1-5300 *o o*[*LL uí¿ur,-*-.! ..""-.

2. Use tlte spaæ beilcnr to lÍ.st r¡¿ürns, crrrrent pæitícrrs, resideræ
ar:kìtæqso< ard telepÙwe mdcers of tle offiærs Ín the orgarrizaticrr:
See Attached.

Li.sb the ¿lalê ard a¡pro:<inate lgçqtion(s) of soticitaticrr?
1..:,:r, ¿4i fir; :t-j L,it 1,

From January e,2013 through Janwary24;2ù1'4 all around the city. We will be canvassing

in the loop, the near south side, and the northside.

Approxi¡natefy hcri uarryr persor¡s H:ilI be erçged in tlre solicitaticrr?
I - 10 people

Þçlai¡r tt¡e rrgFìods ycr¡r orgarrization wil-I r¡se to solicit ñ¡rds:
Speaking to potential donors at busy public locations by explaining the goal of the

organization and any current objectives locally or nationally.

{as ycur organization qrer a].Lcx¡ed to soricit firds in prj-or yearsjrr tle Citlr of ctricago? ff so, wherr?

Yes, September 17, 2012 through December 31, 2012

Irnlude tJ:e follcnrirg vrith lulr a¡plication:

i\. À cc64r of tl¡e regist¡atior¡ statc¡¡prrt filed with t¡e ÀÈtorrelr
Gers:a-l- of tl¡e Sbate of llfirrcis; or e:{ryEion issued by t¡e attonrey
Gsera]. of tìe State of Itli¡pi.s.
B. fi f¿ssÍmi'le-of tlle tågl, badge, dlo or otrer tol€n (Íf arry)
r.*údr wiIL be di-strih¡ted as ¡:art of tÏ¡e solicitatiqr, or-r.¿ridr i.iff ¡e
used ty ycrur organizatiqt in íts solicitatiorr.

PÌease irËlrde arrlr otlrer relerrar¡t inforaaticrr Htridl t¡orúd asqi.st tlÞ
Crnrnittêe qr Fi¡¡aræ Ín raderi¡q tfris application.

* Note: 74. Attached is our organization's Charitable Solicitation Filing from FY11. The Nature

Conservancy requested an extension for its FY12 Charitable Solicitation Renewal until212812013.

i'

4.

5.

6-

7.

8.



APSüTCãf,TOTS lfi}gl' E RrcETVED BY GIE M,STrIIM OÈI ET}G¡TCE Iþ TJfTER 5üN30 TEYS PRIOR. TO TTM G'SIEI'üffiTÍE$IT OF TÍIE SOITCTHTTO{.

Sigr¡afur€ Tftr"ct"'r F^^"^:& 
^d* 

o:'* hteJl/g2L

signafure

I49. -olT!m(s) 
oF rrtr ÃÐvE ì&MED oRcANrzÄfrrcÈr, cRlrFy Tür¡ TrEÏT.¡FURIGÍITo}T FUR!{I.SHED IN THTS SIHTEÉTB{T À¡¡D ÀT;t ^AIfuìcfTED SIEEIS IS îRT,E

'AND ffiRm rc ET--EEsl-oF ìrylc[Tl _ßtwsreE. f¡rcnur Àr I;EAST oNE oF11rcEROF GIE OK;ANIZÀrION Ì,trFtr SIq.I A¡¡D \ZERTFY UUS Àrg¡,rCA[tOÙT.)



')

).

HOI,D HA RMLESS .,\GREEM ENT

The unciersrgneo r)riìùer on behaif of'the sub.ject orqanrzarion agrees rodefend. indernnr4'. save ancr hord harmiess rhe ciry or chicago t-or an'loss' liabirir-v-. ciamaee or cosr which rhe cir¡. m:.y incur due ro rhepresence ot voiunreers ot'rhe subjecr organizario" 
"" c-iqì, ,remisesf'or tile purpose of chariabi. ,oii.iroriär.

rhe subject organizarion assumes furi responsibilir;- ibr risk of bodily injury,death or propen' damage due ro the negrigence of the subjecr organizarion ororherwise resul ri ns rrom condu., ;; ;;-,i"iî ;;t;.d il,iö *i.ipatio n incharirable solici¡arlon on the p"bli. ;;;.
The officer oi the subjecr organization has read and voiunraniy signs rhe hordharmless agreemenr and waiirer o¡tiaiiiitv and inciemniti, agreement.

The Nature Conservancy

/ J/¿¿ /t¿-%Date ' 

--

Name of organizarion



Chicago Permit

Response to Question #2: Use the space below to list names, current positions, residence
addresses and telephone numbers of the officers in the organization.

Stephen Howell

Chief Financial & Admin. Officer

361-2 N. Abingdon Street

Arl i n gto n, V A 22207 -4333

Telephone: (703) 841-5316
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Observation Tirne & Date

Ofûce Phone #

Greefilg:

GrassrooÉs Campaigns Canvassing Fresentatíon on behalf of

The Nature Conservancy

Hi, how ar-e you? (dooi)

Hi, ? (sh'eet)

I¡tro:

Problem:

Solution:

Urgency:

Clipboard:

Mernbershþ:

My name is -.- aud I'rn a paid fundraiser û.om Gi.assroots carrpaigns wor.king on behalf of
TIie Natul'e-Consel'vancy. We're wotking to plotect ttre Appalachian Mountains, one of the
world's lnost diver-se habiiats.

Located near some of the tlation's largest citíes, the Appalachians face dr-amatic pr-essur.es û.orn
. devèlopinent, deforestation, energy development and for.est pests. By 2030, an estimated 44' million acres of forest wiil be lostto development.

so The Nature conse'vancy is working to conserve trre Appalachians now by pro tectng r.7
miitiou acres by buying and restorin gland,ploraoting sustainable management, and fighting
invasive species.

ThÏoughout the 90s, we lost 1 miilion acres of the Appalachians evely year- a¡rd at this poin! itwill eitirer be developed or itwili be protecteif. That,s why *" 
"""Jyoí,. 

t"rp.

Take a look at this. (IIand over clipboard)

The best way for you to herp is by joining The Nature conservancy as a r-egurar, monthiy
contlibutor' Giving Ïronthly keeps our costs low and gives us the ongoing support we ¡eed. to keep
proteqting our envir-onment. w'e suggest peopre join at the rever of $r a day, or$30 a month and
it's really easy to sign up.

I

I'

I

f
I

i
I
I

i

i
I



J*'rFdatLÍ r:*,f,'' ri" I
Lr[TI1ËÈ¡.li'üH.e.]¡';l:_+i'- "

Prr.,tx:lìng nstrlr*. Fre¡en írg IÌfel

TJrb-: mlrr-t{rr ,:,f Tjie l-Tatu¡e cJon¿rr,¡il¡cy:s [t] Ftl'È.i ffl'rj
ibr'Fl'.ì:ìt.+, rJ¡.[11¿l? nndtriìt!.rrú! {¡]..l.!ijt[rlll.-=; iir;ri rr;,!i¡3¡1i¡ .

Tfr* r{ii.*i'siï}¡ r¡f lÍfc r:n Hnrihbyo-,",*",t,-
l;.r::.is ir¡rtl rr il¡,t-s lhr¡' rii.ri.l trr sr-rrirr.:r

¿\Tur o;-rru ú úllnte Ï\Tailnnn,e
,'-'d,Uomgel¡"'yaJm'cyå

Founded ín l.l951.

- We have protected more than 119 million
acres of land and 5,000 miles of rîvers

worldwide - and we operate more than
L00 marine conservation projects globally.

- We have more than 1" mill'ion members
- We operate in all50 states and in more than 30

co u ntries.

TuVnny Vüre Ar::,e
,Q{ ¡7õ rl
r.:lttor.eíessllrull3

- We use a science-based approach-aided by

more than 700 staff scientists.

- We pursue non-confrontational, pragmatic

solutions to conservation challenges that can

be addressed on a large scale.

- We partner - with local communities,

businesses, govern ments, mu ltilateral
institutions and other nonprofits ... and people,

such as yourself.



T¡r injtrt.:,ü rlf 'll1+ l,liìtr¡rÈ *rjlLnÉlÏiilc¡I.t tü [-rf{jgt*-tu]
ilrù Fl9iri.4',lD¡nirJ.i iLi-:'i+irr+rirr cii.ìiti:Ilniilús iltilî1Lltrü,¡¡]¡1t
T¿iÉÊlil¡+r-:titli')F".liibû¡-.-Hùr-f h{_:.i,r,:rurri,:sr,ir
lll¿ds ¡¡trl n'¿lirt-r tirriv nr.r_,tl [u rr.r¡"..¡1r-.,

Wa bought 97.000 acr.es oftheBaca Ranch in.Color.ado esiablishing
the-Great Sand Dunes Natiorial park, a nerv Baca National Wildiife
Retuge arid addürg land to the Rio Giande NutiãnJf,oì=.t.

Y-:rliF towards preserving the Heart of the Adirondacks, v,e pwchased
161,000 acres ín 2007: tlte single largest larid purchase to diie ln New yor*

lVillr the help of ¡lo¡e than 35.pa¡tne¡s, we bouglrt 24,000 acres in
Mimlesota creating Glacial Ridge National Wjldlife iefi:ge considered the
Iargest taligrzss prairie aud rvetland preser.vatioir project ín úS history.

Disney Wildlife preserve, 12,000 acres of Nort'em Everglades, 
"stabiisli.dto o{se] lands irnpactecl by 'V/alt 

Disney 
.World 

is a rìa¡íonat nrodel ofsustainable, state-of-the-art managenent trla¡ks to ou, 
"onrilír"¿ "¡¡o,ar.

corlre¿ticut's rar*sest continuous preservq Dev''s Den spans 1,756 acres in. Fairfield^CounÇ,andhostsover40,000visitorsayear.,lrlrlr¡"Si"pr,ìåi

, 
ihe 60,000 acres \¡,e a¡e rrorki'g to iroteet in Ure Säugatuci a"rJä-"

The Nature conservancy 4245 NorthFairfax Drive, suite 100 Arlington, vA22203-3.606(g00) 628-6g60


